
1 

 

 

 
IFB – BICENTENNIAL HIKE & BIKE TRAIL (RE-BID) 

 
PROJECT NO.  09-18-C35-336 
 

BID OPENING DATE:  September 27, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. CST 
 
 

A D D E N D U M    N O.   1 
 

Prospective bidders are advised that for purposes of this project, all original bid requirements and 
Addendum No. 1 requirements as expressed herein shall be considered part of the bid package.  As 
such, bidders are advised to recognize and comply with all aspects of this bid. 
 

Bidders are advised of the following: 
 

 

CLARIFICATION REQUESTS AND RESPONSE: 
 

NO. COMPANY  DATE QUESTION:  RESPONSE: 

1 TEXAS CORDIA 
CONSTRUCTION, 
LLC 

09/12/2018  What is the project estimate? Estimated Project Cost: $339,662.40 

2 LUCANIA 
CONSTRUCTION 
LLC 

09/12/2018  How much is the estimate for 
this project? 

Estimated Project Cost: $339,662.40 

3 DODGE DATA 09/12/2018 What is the budget? Estimated Project Cost: $339,662.40 
4 VIRTUAL 

BUILDERS 
EXCHANGE 

09/13/2018 Is the estimated cost still 
$405,000? 

Estimated Project Cost: $339,662.40 

5 Holchemont, LTD. 09/14/2018 What is the budget? Estimated Project Cost: $339,662.40 
6 Rovan Texas 09/14/2018 Hi, On sheet NO.: C4, on the 

upper right-hand corner says 
4" PVC Clean-out. Could you 
please send me more specific 
info on how the clean-outs for 
the Bioswale should be? Are 
they going to be placed on the 
ground or should they be 
raised up to the water surface? 

The top of the cleanout may be placed a 
minimum of 4-inches above the final field grade 
of the bio-swale fill material. 

7 Rovan Texas 09/17/2018 Concrete paver Color and 
size? 

Concrete pavers should be 4x8 Holland Pavers, 
beveled edged. Colors used should be “Oaks 
Blend” or “Old Town Blend”. 

 
 
ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS SHALL REMAIN THE SAME. 
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 – IFB – BICENTENNIAL HIKE & BIKE TRAIL (RE-BID) PROJECT NO. 
09-18-C35-336 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
                                                                     
Signature, Acknowledge Add. #1    Date 
 
  
Company Name (Print/Type Name) 
 

              September 17, 2018    

Gerardo Noriega, CTPM,      Date 
Director of Purchasing & Contracting 
 
GN/EV 
 
All Addenda issued in respect to this project shall be considered official changes to the original bidding documents.  It shall be the 
Bidder(s) responsibility to ensure that all Addenda have been received.  Furthermore, bidders are advised that they must recognize, 
comply with, and attach a signed copy of each Addenda which shall be made part of their Bid Submittal.  Bidder(s) signature on 
Addenda shall be interpreted as the vendor’s “recognition and compliance to” official changes as outlined by the City of McAllen and 
as such are made part of the original bidding documents. 


